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180 New Nontgomery Street
: San Franclsco 5, California

M. Bawney Gould
San Franciseo 17, Galifornia

Dear Myr. CGould:

Qur Reglonal Hstorisn, Dp. Joln A. &m,hascauea
to our attemtion his telephone conversetion with you concerning
mmmntymmmmmmdhemmmmm
to stop the proposed lmminent am’ wmck
in Sar Frencisco. - SR e,

mm.mmwm-mw:ymmm
the Hational Park Bervice could do et the present time to stop
theomerofthismmmmﬁ B8 oun property. As
Dr. Hussey also mentioned, it is 2t 1f this building would
be considered by the Advisory Poard on National Parks, Historic
Bites, Buildings and Mommments to possess the outstanding
national significance vhich would qualify it for preservetion as
& Hational Historic Site or a National Nomument. However, if you
desire to meke a formal propossl thed the bullding be considered
for nationsl momwment status, it is your right to reguest such
action. Your lether should be addremsed to the Seeretary of the
Interior ox to the Director of the Hational Park Service,
Interior Bullding, Washington 25, D. C.

e most practicable way to ai:ea this building
is to organize a group c:fﬁr'imterﬁmmmaﬁo would purchase

2 . ‘
would conform to e kigtoricel chavecter of this bullding.
instencen elseuhere in Ghe nation wheve such a
Followed with very happy vesults, both for
nd for the pocket books of the investors.

ornis, or the City of San Francisco, or
se privete capital, you will-require organized
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